Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Cabinet Meeting

Minutes

Monday, February 13, 2023 2:00PM

Location: AP 12

Zoom Conference (for members of the public or guests, voting members must attend in person):

 $\frac{https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQUR}{rZz09\&from=addon}$

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order: President Naqvi calls the meeting to order at 2:01 PM.

I.02 Roll Call: Ouorum is established at 10.

<u>Present</u>: Vice President Gomez, Chief of Staff Mayoral, Director of Athletics Garcia, Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros, Deputy of Communications Wang, Director of Student Activities Scott, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Deputy of Student Services Devkota, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano.

<u>Late</u>: Deputy of Academic Affairs Mejia, Director of Student Services P. Shah.

Excused: Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah.

<u>Absent</u>: Treasurer Hernandez, Director of Academic Affairs Chang, Director of Communications Ruiz, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Inter-Club Council Pichardo, Deputy of Veteran Affairs Patz.

I.03 Approval of Minutes: Director Wang moves to approve February 6th minutes. Seconded by Director P. Shah. With no objections the minutes for February 6th are approved.

I.04 Approval of Agenda: Vice President Gomes moves to approve February 13th Agenda. Seconded by Deputy Ontiveros. With no objections, February 13th Agenda is approved.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for

discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

Sci Club has an event February 14th from 10 AM -1 PM, in between the Social Science room and Library.

III. Executive Cabinet Member Inauguration, Action Item

Cabinet will discuss and take action on JR-2223-02, supporting the reduction of paperwork burden for students and staff at Cerritos College.

New members to the cabinet were inaugurated; Including, Sanail Amir (as Deputy of SAS), Srivatsan Balaji (as Deputy Director of Sustainability), Stella Ani (as Director of Inter Club Council), Zuleima Arquieta (as Deputy of Equity and Diversity), and Jonathan Guerrero (as Director of Sustainability).

IV. Encouraging Paperwork Reduction at Cerritos College (JR-2223-02)

Cabinet will discuss and take action on JR-2223-02, supporting the reduction of paperwork burden for students and staff at Cerritos College.

Director P. Shah moves to postpone agenda item IV. Seconded by Vice President Gomez. With no objections, the motion is approved.

VII. Announcements

VII.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, February 20, 2022, 2:00 pm

VII.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, February 14, 2022, 11:00 am

VII.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, February 15, 2022, LC155, 2:00 pm

VIII. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourns the meeting at 2:19 PM.